

## ENG 1113 & ENG 1213: MLA Works Cited Page

---

### Basic MLA for citing our textbooks

#### Works Cited

Cox, Jeff. Forward. *The Power of Language; The Language of Power*. Ed. Jessica Isaacs, et al. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. Boston: Pearson, 2006. xiii-xiv. Print.

**Comment [K1]:** If I want to cite from anything written by the editors of the book, like the forward or the biographies of authors at the beginning of each selection, this is how I would do it.

Douglass, Frederick. "Resurrection." *The Power of Language; The Language of Power*. Ed. Jessica Isaacs, et al. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. Boston: Pearson, 2006. 81-84. Print.

**Comment [K2]:** Note that I give the complete page range for this selection, not just the page that I may be quoting or summarizing from.

Troyka, Lynn Quitman, and Douglas Hesse. *QA Compact*. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. Upper Saddle River: Pearson, 2009. Print.

Paraphrasing notation (with sample page #): (Cox xiii), (Douglass 81), and (Troyka and Hesse 123)

**Comment [K3]:** Note that I use the last name of the author of the work FROM the anthology that I am quoting/summarizing from. I do NOT use the names of the editors if I am referring to Douglass's work.

### MLA for citing 2 works from the same anthology

#### Works Cited

Cox, Jeff. Foreword. Isaacs xiii-xiv.

Douglass, Frederick. "Resurrection." Isaacs 81-84.

Isaacs, Jessica, eds. et al. *The Power of Language; The Language of Power*. 2<sup>nd</sup> ed. Boston: Pearson, 2006. Print.

**Comment [K4]:** If I am using more than 1 work from the same anthology, I can create an individual WC entry for the anthology itself, listed by editor, and then list each selection from that book that I'm using by author name, title of the piece, the editor's name, and page range. This takes up less space.

Keller, Helen. "The Day Language Came into My Life." Isaacs 147-49.

Morgan, Christian. "Max Frankel." Isaacs 423.

**Comment [K5]:** Example of a biography from the book.

Paraphrasing notation (w/ sample page #): (Cox xiv), (Douglass 82), (Keller 148); (Morgan 423)